
PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA

GREENFIELD CITY COUNCIL TUESDAY NOVEMBER 1 2016— 7:00p.m.
REGULAR MEETING CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS— 6390 Town Hall Dr.

Public Comment:  To address the Council, speakers are asked to sign in and will be heard in the order of sign-up.  Public

comments shall be made at the podium with a three-minute time limit per speaker. Please begin by stating your name and address.

Consent Agenda: Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be enacted by a single roll call
vote. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests. In that event the item

will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in normal sequence.

Paae

1.  Call Meeting To Order

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call:  Mayor Brad Johnson, Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson,

Mike Hoekstra, Mark Holten

4.  Approve agenda, with any amendments

5   * Public Comment/Response to Public Comment

6.  ''`* Consent A enda

A.  Approve payment of claims in the amount of$ 85,715.21 3-6

Check# 26952-26981

General Fund 72,353.77

Park Dedication 177.50

Industrial Park Water 489. 17

Lake Sarah Sewer 96.89

Industrial Park Sewer 703.54

Stormwater Management 7, 399.39

Developer Escrow 4,494.95

B. Adopt Resolution No. 16- 35: Resolution authorizing the City not 7- 8

to waive statutory tort limits for liability coverage under the League
of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust( LMCIT) for the 2017 policy term

7.   Discussion/Action Items

A. Hennepin County Youth Sports Program Grant 9- 38

1) Adopt Resolution No. 16- 36: Resolution Approving the Application 39

for a Hennepin County Youth Sports Program Facility Grant

B. Approve minutes of the October 18, 2016 Council meeting 40-46

1-



PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Pa4e

8.  Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/ reports from Councilors

C.  Comments/reports from City Administrator
D.  Correspondence:  Sheriff's Activity Report 47- 50

9.  Adjourn

Note: This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. The Council will adopt a final agenda at the meeting.

2-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 10/28/16 9:08 AM

Page 1

Check Detail Register©

October 2016 to November 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment
1111011

10100 Bank West

Paid Chk# 026952 10/ 17/ 2016 POSTMASTER

E 100-410- 1325- 43220 Postage 89.23 16- 10/ 17 Qtr 3 EDDM 55373

Total POSTMASTER 89.23

Paid Chk# 026953 10/ 17/2016 POSTMASTER

E 100410-132543220 Postage 81. 66 16- 10/ 16 Qtr 3 EDDM 55357( 1)

Total POSTMASTER 81. 66

Paid Chk# 026954 10/ 17/2016 POSTMASTER

E 100-410- 1325- 43220 Postage 91. 34 16- 10/ 15 Qtr 3 EDDM 55357( 2)

Total POSTMASTER 91. 34

Paid Chk# 026955 11/ 1/ 2016 AFLAC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 68.28 361219 monthly premium

Total AFLAC 68.28

Paid Chk# 026956 11/ 1/ 2016 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003593677 Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003593677 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 16.30 1003593677 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.36 1003593677 Towels

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14. 71 1003593677 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 6.00 1003593677 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5. 90 1003600795 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5. 17 1003600795 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14. 71 1003600795 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003600795 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003600795 Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3. 36 1003600795 Towels

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.40) 1010229602 Justin

Total AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC 88.75

Paid Chk# 026957 11/ 1/ 2016—
y

BEAUDRY OIL COMPANY

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 756. 00 834353 Diesel Fuel

Total BEAUDRY OIL COMPANY      $ 1, 756.00

Paid Chk# 026958 11/ 1/ 2016 BNC HEATING AND COOLING SERVIC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5,450.00 2622 Heating& AC OTH
otal BNC HEATING AND COOLING SERVIC      $ 5,450.00

Paid Chk# 026959 11/ 1/ 2016 BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 258.98 12726153-00 Flexamat Stablizing/Bridging
Total BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC      $ 1, 258.98

Paid Chk# 026960 11/ 1/ 2016 CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N. A.

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 56.00 16- 10/ 16 Office 365

Total CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N. A.  56.00

Paid Chk# 026961 11/ 1/ 2016 CMS FABRICATING ENTERPRISES IN

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 144. 00 2016- 10806 Anchors Drain Tile(Culvert) 71st LN N

Total CMS FABRICATING ENTERPRISES IN 144.00

Paid Chk# 026962 11/ 1/ 2016 DESIGNING NATURE INC

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 500.00 16886 Equip. Rental Drain Tile 71st Ln N

3-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 10/28/ 16 9:08 AM

Page 2

Check Detail Register©

0
October 2016 to November 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

Total DESIGNING NATURE INC      $ 1, 500.00

Paid Chk# 026963 11/ 1/ 2016 FASTENAL

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 26.06 65672 Safety Glasses& Eyewear

Total FASTENAL 26. 06

Paid Chk# 026964    11/ 1/ 2016 FOBBE, CHRISTINA D

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 150.00 16- 10/ 13 Cleaning City Hall& OTH

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 100.00 16- 10/27 Cleaning City Hall
Total FOBBE, CHRISTINA D 250.00

T-1/ 1/ 26-16 '-1/ 2..,Paid Chk# 026965 11/ 1/ 2016 FP MAILING—SOLUTIONS

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 78.00 102989420 Quarterly Rental
Total FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 78.00

Paid Chk# 026966 _ 11/ 1/ 2016 HENNEPIN CO SHERIFF

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 17,851. 24 1000082595 Quarterly Sheriff Patrol Contr
Total HENNEPIN CO SHERIFF     $ 17, 851. 24

Paid Chk# 026967 -  11/ 1/ 2016._.  HENNEPIN CO TREASURER

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 18.58 1000082187 Radio Admin Fee

Total HENNEPIN CO TREASURER 18. 58

aid Chk# 026968 11/ 1/ 2016 HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUPWINC

404-20200 Accounts Payable 177.50 006-051- 85 Update Greenfield Central Park Concept Plan
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 156.25 006-051- 85 Misc. Planning Svcs
G 820- 20200 Accounts Payable 2,950.00 006-051- 85 Final Plat Planning
G 820-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 544.95 006-051- 85 Prlim& Final Plat Planning
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 555.00 006-051- 85 Floodplain Ordinance

Total HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC      $ 5, 383.70

Paid Chk# 026969 11/ 1/ 2016 HOLIDAY CREDIT OFFICE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 2.99) 16- 10/ 08 Credit

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 10.04 16- 10/08 Fuel

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 211. 34 16- 10/ 08 Fuel

Total HOLIDAY CREDIT OFFICE 218.39

Ch. k-k-., 0,,..

26b...
Paid k#     9.w70 11/ 1/ 2016 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 87. 32 1346318 USB& Mouse

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 53. 78 1351107 Copy Paper
Total INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL 141. 10

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 302. 18 9557 Sand for Sand Bags

Total KD& COMPANY RECYCLING INC 302. 18

Paid Chk# 026972 11/ 1/ 2016 MENARDS

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 23.42 24622 Batteries

Total MENARDS 23. 42

Paid Chk# 026973 11/ 1/ 2016 MET LIFE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7.50 16- 11/ 01 administrative/billing fee
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 36.80 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Bonnie

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.80 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Justin

4-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 10/28/ 16 9:08 AM

Page 3

Check Detail Register©

October 2016 to November 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7.50 16- 11/ 01 administrative/ billing fee
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 25.20 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Paula

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 9.40 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Margaret

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16- 11/ 01 ER add/ life- Jeremy
Total MET LIFE 99.40

Paid Chk# 026974 11/ 1/ 2016 MINNESOTA PIPE& EQUIP

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 2,088. 13 367079 Drain Tile Culvert& Accessories

Total MINNESOTA PIPE& EQUIP      $ 2, 088. 13

Paid Chk# 026975 11/ 1/ 2016 MINNESOTA ROADWAYS CO.

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 44, 000.00 74942 2016 Overlays

Total MINNESOTA ROADWAYS CO.     $ 44, 000.00

Paid Chk# 026976 11/ 1/ 2016 OREILLY AUTO PARTS

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 27.56 1524-090659 Diesel Truck Filters

Total OREILLY AUTO PARTS 27. 56

Paid Chk# 026977 11/ 1/ 2016 T-MOBILE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 22. 09 16- 10/ 04 Jeremy
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 01 16- 10/04 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 01 16- 10/04 Kris

Total T MOBILE 64. 11

a-idChk# 06978
N"

Pr11/ 1/ 2016 TRENCHERS PLUS INC

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 550.00 1402 Equip. Rental Drain Tile Work 71st Ln N
Total TRENCHERS PLUS INC 550. 00

Paid Chk# 026979 11/ 1/ 2016 TRUE NORTH STEEL

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 273.60 5773 Anchors Inlets/Outlets 71st Ln N

Total TRUE NORTH STEEL 273. 60

Paid Chk# 026980 11/ 1/ 2016 WARRIOR SPECIALTY CONTRACTING

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 282.50 101716-LkSara Lk Sarah Dr S Ditching Project
otal WARRIOR SPECIALTY CONTRACTING      $ 1, 282.50

Paid Chk# 026981 11/ 1/ 2016 WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE

G 602-20200 Accounts Payable 96.89 16- 10/ 10 121- 1276-6200/6300/6400-Lk Sar

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 81. 40 16- 10/ 10 150- 1539- 8500- Stoplights

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 674.26 16- 10/ 10 Streetlights

G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 638.51 16- 10/ 10 150-1486-5200- WWTP

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 32.01 16- 10/ 10 050- 1513-9600- WTP Security
G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 65.03 16- 10/ 10 050- 1486- 5200- WWTP Security
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 11. 60 16- 10/ 10 000-0100-6938- Siren

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 396. 14 16- 10/ 10 121- 1270- 0101 - City Hall
G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 457. 16 16- 10/ 10 150-1513-9600- WTP

Total WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE      $ 2,453. 00

10100 Bank West     $ 85, 715.21

5-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 10/28/ 16 9:08 AM

Page 4

Check Detail Register©

October 2016 to November 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

Fund Summary
10100 Bank West

100 General Fund 72,353. 77

404 Park Dedication 177. 50

601 Industrial Park Water 489. 17

602 Lake Sarah Sewer 96. 89

603 Industrial Park Sewer 703. 54

604 Stormwater Management 7, 399. 39

820 Developer Escrows-2014 to Curr 4,494.95

85, 715.21

6-



i City of Greenfield
City Council Meeting

November 1, 2016

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilors

FROM:    City Administrator Bonnie Ritter

SUBJECT:       Waive of statutory tort limits for liability coverage

Mayor and Council:

Annually the Council is asked by the League of Minnesota Cites Insurance Trust (LMCIT) to choose
according to state statute, to waive or not to waive the statutory tort limits for liability coverage.

If the City does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant would be able to recover no
more than $ 500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total which all
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply
would be limited to $ 1, 500,000. These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether or not
the City purchases the optional excess liability coverage.

If the City waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single
claimant could potentially recover up to $ 1, 500,000 on a single occurrence. The total which all

claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply
would also be limited to$ 1, 500,000, regardless of the number of claimants.

This topic comes before the Council annually at renewal time. It has been the City's past practice
and previously recommended by legal counsel to adopt the enclosed resolution.

7-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

RESOLUTION NO. 16-35

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY NOT TO WAIVE STATUTORY TORT LIMITS FOR

LIABILITY COVERAGE UNDER THE LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE

TRUST (LMCIT) FOR THE 2017 POLICY TERM

WHEREAS, cities obtaining liability coverage from the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance
Trust (LMCIT) must decide whether or not to waive the statutory tort liability limits; and

WHEREAS, the decision to waive or not to waive the statutory tort liability limits must be made
by the City Council at the policy renewal date; and

WHEREAS, the monetary limits on municipal tort liability is established by Minnesota Statute
466.04,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Greenfield, Minnesota
not to waive the statutory tort limits for liability coverage as established in Minnesota Statute
466.04, and to authorize the City Administrator to execute any documents necessary for
implementation of this resolution and renewal of the LMCIT policy.

Adopted by the City Council this 1 st

day of November, 2016.

Mayor Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator-Clerk

8-



City of Greenfield
City Council Meeting

November 1, 2016

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilors

FROM:    Assistant to the City Administrator Margaret Webb

SUBJECT:       Hennepin County Youth Sports Facility Grant

Mayor and Council:

The Parks Commission has been working on an application for a Hennepin County Youth Sports
Facility Grant.  The grant application came out in August and is due November 14, 2016.
Announcement of grant winners will be sometime mid-December with work to be completed by end
of summer 2017 (estimate).

It is a requirement of the application to execute a resolution which authorizes the filing of the
application and pledges execution of final agreements with Hennepin County.

Attached for your reference is the draft minutes of the October 26, 2016 Parks Commission meeting
recommending to Council their approval along with the full application.

Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. 16-36 approving the application of the Hennepin
County Youth Sports Facility Grant.

9-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

PARKS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

October 26, 2016

The Parks Commission met in regular session on Wednesday, October 26, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in
the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive.

1. Call to order

Chair Mastel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Members present:  Chair Brian Mastel, Members: Evelyn i111'orkcuff, Ben Lindaman, Erik
Sorenson, Ben Vandeputte

Others present: Assistant to the City Administrator Margaret Webb and Administrative Assistant
Paula Mead

3. Approval of Agenda

MOTION by Lindaman, seconded by Vandeputte to approve the agenda as amended. Workcuff
asked to add item 7( b) 2017 Parks Commission Meeting Calendar. All voted in favor of the
amended agenda.   Motion carried.

4. Approval of MinuftImmAgioust 24, 2016 Meeffii

MOTION by Workcuff, seconded by Sorenson to approve the August 24, 2016 minutes. All
voted in favor. Motion carried.

5. Landscape Areas Hwv 55 Maintenance

Vandeputte shrill tak.6-the.lead ort this project. Vandeputte, Lindaman, Mastel and Sorenson will
meet Sunday morning to do the fall dean up at the Hwy 55 west entrances and the landscaped
areas at Central Park.

6.  Hennepin Youth Sports FagilityGrant Application 2017
The grant application was reviewed.  Lindaman suggested the quality of the overhead and
service door be confirmed to make sure they will hold up to commercial use. Mastel will check
with Menards and update the application as needed. The site plan, attachment# 2 will be

enlarged for ease of viewing the proposed improvement area.
MOTION by Lindaman, seconded by Workcuff to recommend the proposed grant application to
the City Council. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

7. Comments/Reports from Staff

None

10-



7(b). 2017 Parks Commission Calendar

2016 Parks Commission meetings were held the last Wednesday of each month at 6 p.m.
except for the month of August due to local school's open houses. Workcuff recommended the
same schedule be adopted for 2017.

MOTION by Workcuff, seconded by Lindaman to accept the 2017 Parks Commission calendar.
All voted in favor. Motion carried.

8. Adjourn

MOTION by Workcuff, seconded by Vandeputte to adjourn at 6{24 p.m. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

Chair Brian Mastel

Paula Mead, Administrative Assistant

li-



Hennepin Youth Sports Program Facility Application Form

Name and address ofproject

Greenfield Central Park
7200 Greenfield Road

Greenfield, MN 59357

County Commissioner District Number where facility is located

Commissioner Jeff Johnson

Local Government Unit( LGU)

City of Greenfield

LGU application contact( Name, mailing address, email and telephone)

City ofGreenfield
7738 Commerce Circle
Greenfield, MN 55373

mwebb@,ci. jueenfield.mn.us
763- 477-6464

LGU Public Affairs contact (Name, email and telephone)

Margaret Webb

mwebb(&,ci.greenfield.mn.us

763- 477-6464

Minnesota Tax ID Number

7879245

Federal Employee ID Number

41- 0984955

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the applicant has caused this application to be executed on the

day of 2016.

By: (Name, Title)

12-



Hennepin County Youth Sports Program
Facility Application 2017

Project Summary
In 2012, the City of Greenfield' s first park— Greenfield Central Park- was dedicated and to date, a shelter, flag
pole and veteran' s memorial, play area, and ballfield have been completed. The next phase is a storage/
maintenance/utility building along with permanent locations for portable restrooms. The Comprehensive Park
Project Plan details a 20' x 24' shed to be constructed and a 10' x 20' concrete pad with a fenced-in area for

portable restrooms; four new park benches for the play area; two new park benches for the ballfields; and two new
picnic tables located near the ball fields.

The park address is 7200 Greenfield Road, Greenfield, MN 55357 and is located in Hennepin County
Commissioner Jeff Johnson' s district.

The completion of this phase will expand the recreational opportunities of the park, reduce maintenance costs

within the park, and provide storage for park and ballfield equipment.

Geographic location map
The facility will be located within Greenfield Central Park, 7200 Greenfield Road, Greenfield, MN
See Attached Map— Attachment# 1.

Site plan

See attached concept plan— Attachment# 2.

Timeline

Site preparation and construction to begin in late spring, 2017. The project completion is estimated at mid-
summer, 2017.

Project budget

The total budget for the site prep, materials and labor is$ 46, 855. 39. See attached detailed budget and quotes for
materials and labor—Attachment# 3.

Partnerships

No additional local government units are partners in this project, however the ballfield and park amenities are

used by the Rockford Baseball Association and the new building will provide storage for equipment.

Increased capacity
With this phase of the Comprehensive Park Plan completed, the city will be able to offer additional use of the
ballfield to other area baseball associations, the Rockford Community Education program for kickball leagues,
and to the three school districts( Rockford, Buffalo, and Delano served by the City of Greenfield. The facility
will provide storage not only for maintenance equipment, but also equipment used at the ballfield.

Improved conditions

The City has received resident feedback on the need for benches near both the play area and the ballfield. The
completion of this phase would greatly satisfy a need identified by the residents that use the park on a regular
basis and the added amenities will make it more attractive to residents. The permanent portable restroom facilities

will provide a safer location for the units to sit and increase the accessibility for disabled patrons, and a security
light will also be able to be installed near the building.

13-



Matching Funds

The City of Greenfield has established a park dedication fund which will provide the matching funds for the
project. Park dedication funds are collected from newly platted parcels, and the City currently has the$ 21, 203. 70
in matching funds in reserve. In addition, the City of Greenfield Park Advisory Board will be providing volunteer
labor for the construction of the park benches and picnic tables of$224.00, and$ 2, 000 of in-kind labor by Public
Works for site preparation and concrete work for the park benches.

Community support
The City of Greenfield Parks Commission, through several meetings has committed full support of the project
including volunteering labor hours for construction.

Number of youth served and user demographic characteristics

According to 2010 Census information, City of Greenfield residents age 0 to 17 account for nearly 30% of the

total population. In addition, due to its location, Central Park also serves residents of Corcoran, Hanover, and
Rockford. In 2016, from May through August, the ballfield is used by the Rockford Baseball Association three
nights per week. The Rockford Community Education program has committed to a kickball league, and the local
Boy and Girl Scout Troops use the park regularly for their programs.

Environmental improvements

Currently, all park and ballfield maintenance equipment is stored at the Greenfield Public Works Building
approximately 2. 5 miles away. The addition of a storage and maintenance building will greatly reduce or
completely eliminate the need to haul equipment to the Park which reduces wear and tear and fuel usage to get to
park.

Stewardship and sustainability
The City of Greenfield Public Works Department is responsible for the operations and maintenance of the park
with funds from the City' s General Fund. The construction of the storage building will actually reduce the
maintenance costs assessed to the General Fund due to the elimination of transporting or driving the equipment to
the park.

Resolution of Local Government Unit
See attachment# 4

14-



Attachment# 1— Geographic location map

Hennepin County Property Map
Date: 10/ 24/2016

e

Il-

ti.

1 inch= 400 feet

PARCEL ID: 2611924320007 Comments:

OWNER NAME: City Of Greenfield

PARCEL ADDRESS: 7200 Greenfield Rd, Greenfield MN 55357

PARCEL AREA: 17. 64 acres, 768, 358 sq ft

A- T- B: Abstra ct

SALE PRICE:

SALE DATA:

SALE CODE:    
This data( I) is furnished' AS IS' whh no
representation as to completeness or

AS 5 E S S E D 2015, PAYAB LE 2016 accuracy;( 11) is furnished with no

P R OP E R T Y TY P E: Vacant L and- R es ide ntial
warranty ofan y kind; and( iii) is notsultable
for legal, engineering or surveying purposes.

HOMESTEAD: Non- Homestead Hennepin County shall not be liable for any

MARKET VALUE:$ 0 damage, Injury or loss resulting from this data.

TAX TOTAL: $ 0. 00
COPYRIGHT PHIENNEPIN

AS S E S S E D 2016, PAYAB LE 2017
COUNTY 2016

PROPERTY TYPE: Residential Miscellaneous
HOMESTEAD: Non-homestead
MARKET VALUE: $ 0

15-



Attachment# 2— Site plan

r
1-

7

I     ' j
WYYEF IB STLLJ]

q BEING 1NYED. ONCECOFp ERTED

13ji
NNOO1 TO PARR, BURO P[. TN

i 1 TO OO MOIRq PJ{ WNO IGT
VOLLEYBALL BA3REliMLS.[

E%ISTB10
N aM'     +  tanUuaPC Pnrohy A Park Benches and Picnic Tables1    

8/ 1ELlER

III',
I I

l
PRABE 2 EIVANSW AREA

FOJWOURTAMC SHp FOA%ME OARV.
n nC,, OOESNOTINWATE ACTUALARRANUEIB: NT

FOCUS ARES\

t~   _   I I TF' 
Y   

Storage/Utility Building and Fence ARBBO

Lad Ape P•{arSy

iI
I Ballpark Benches

i

CENTRAL PARK: CONCEPTmP ADAM-  PDATESEPT2016

16-



Attachment# 3— Project Budget

Hennepin County Youth Sports Program
Facility Application 2017

Greenfield Central Park Storage/ Utility/Maintenance Building Budget

Building materials( 20x24 structure/fencing):       9,493. 39

Benches( 4 @ $ 346):     1, 384.00

Benches( 2 @ $ 483):     966.00

Picnic tables( 2 @$724): 1, 448.00

Concrete and bldg. materials/ freight for benches:  1, 190.00

Concrete and labor for ballfield benches:    1, 500.00

Building construction( materials& labor):   23, 000.00

Electric( phone est. from Xcel Entergy):     5, 000.00

Volunteer labor( estimated @ 16 hrs @ $ 14/hr):   224.00

Volunteer labor( Public Works) 2,000.00

Building permit:   500.00

Electrical permit( estimate):    150.00

Total:    46,855.39

17-



Estimate Id: 22172 Page 1 of 3
1012712016

mTwI'41!12

ected: Options Selected:      Front View

le ropitch,Standard Trusses 2' O.C.    The options you have selected are:

Truss Design Location Zip Code: 55373 1- 16x8 Overhead Door- MDP68-W1 EZ-Set
2x6 Wall Framing Material 1- 36x80 Service Door—CM16-Panel Steel RS j

20' Wide X 24' Deep X 10' High
Emerald Green 40 Year Steel Panel Siding
Emerald Green Steel Wall Trim

112" OSB Wall Sheathing
Typar Housewrap
12" gablell2" eave overhangs

Back View

112" OSB Roof Sheathing
Lifetime Hidden Fastener Panel Roofing
Emerald Green

Emerald Green Steel Roof Trim

lifetime Hidden Fastener Panel Profile Vent

Emerald Green Steel Soffit& Fascia

Emerald Green Steel Roof Edge
Steel Overhead Door Jamb

Colored wall screws installed in flat

Estimated price: $6,806.73
Today's estimated price, future pricing may go up or down.
Tax, labor, and delivery not included.

take this sheet to the Building Materials counter to purchase your materials,**"
concrete, dirt, gravel) is NOT included in estimated price The floor type is used in the calculation of materials needed. Labor, foundation, steal beams, paint, electrical, healing, plumbN, and delivery are also

Nuded in estimated price. This is an estimate. It is only for general price information. This is not an offer and there can be no legally binding contract between the parties based on this estimate. The prices stated
herein are subject to change depending upon the market conditions. The prices stated on this estimate are not firm for any time period unless specifically written otherwise on this form. The availability of materials is subject
to inventory conditions MENARDS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS INCURRED BY THE GUEST WHO RELIES ON PRICES SET FORTH HEREIN OR ON THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY MATERIALS STATED HEREIN.
AN information on this form, other than price, has been provided by the guest and Menards is not responsible for any errors in the information on this estimate, including but not limited to quantity, dimension and quality.
Please examine this estimate carefully. MENARDS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, ORAL, WRITTEN OR OTHERWISE THAT THE MATERIALS LISTED ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE BEING CONSIDERED BY THE GUE
BECAUSE OF THE WIDE VARIATIONS IN CODES, THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS THAT THE MATERIALS LISTED HEREIN MEET YOUR CODE REQUIREMENTS THE PLANS ANWOR DESIGNS PROVIDED
ARE NOT ENGINEERED. LOCAL CODE OR ZONING REGULATIONS MAY REQUIRE SUCH STRUCTURES

18—
PROFESSIONALLY ENGINEERED AND CERTIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.



Estimate Id.  22112 Page 2 of 3
X012112016

Here are the wall configurations for your design,
Illustration May Not Depict All Options Selected

1:100DET-110171

2' ' 16' X 8'  2'-   20'

Gable Front View Gable Back View
1)- INSULATED GARAGE 16X8 MDP68-W1 EZSET WHITE WINDCODE RATED

E

F1
24'  10. 6 10. 6

SM,

Eave Front View Eave Back View
1)- PREHUNGSTE PH36RHSTEE CM- 16-PANEL STEEL DOOR 36X80 RH PH

Building Size; 20 feet wide X 24 feet long X 10 feet high
roz!mate Peak Height; 13 feet 8 inches( 164 inches)

Overhead doors may need to be" Wind Code Rated" dending on your building location.
Confirm the door requirements with your local zoning ofrcial before construction,

Menards- provided material estimates are intended as a general construction aid and have been calculated using typical construction methods Because of the We variabilityin codes and site restrictions,
all Mal plans and material lists must be verified with your local zoning office. Merwds is a supplier of construction materials and does not assume liability for design, engineering or the completeness
of any material lists provided Underground electrical, phone and gas fines should be located and marked before your building plans are finalized. Remember to use safety equipment including dust masks
and sight and hearing protection during construction to ensure a positive building experience

19-



PAGE 1 OF 5r
BUFF 30137763

CASHIER: Please staple receipt to back
SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT

GUEST COPY
GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684-0830 Sorenson,  Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 7940 woodland Tri
Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE
NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.

2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 08/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R.       10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@where.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
4 EACH 10'  BRICKMOULD COVER LIFETIME STEEL 155- 0312 15. 19 60. 76

42- EMERALD GREEN
BRICKMOULD COVER

0. 870 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP-. 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 58. 72
2- 164"  2- 164- 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 164

0 . 800 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP- . 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 53. 99
2- 152"  2- 152- 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 152

1. 480 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP-. 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 99. 89
4- 140"  4- 140- 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 140

1. 350 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP- . 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 91. 11
4- 128"  4- 128- 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 128

0. 370 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP- . 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 24. 97
2- 7011 2- 70` 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 70

0. 310 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP- . 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 20. 92
2- 5811 2- 58- 42- EMERALD GREEN
END STEEL 58

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.
READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of the parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB-TOTAL:  CONTINUED)General Manager. Any and all claims under tris contract must be brought within one year ofpurchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON-REFUNDABLE." Non- custom made" Special order SHIPPING:
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing toMenards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser' s exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:
conform to the terns of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non- conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS 1S," and the manufacturer' s VENDOR:MIDWEST NLuMPACTURING
warranty, if any, is controlling. MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up- to- date status
that the products listed herein meet local, slate, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price
of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL of your order, please visit:

DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available forpick-up. If Purchaser fails to provide an
menards•COltlemail address, it is Purchaser' s responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards com. If Purchaser refuses or fails

to pick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to
stocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is
if the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform Purchaser agrees that any and all If this is a partial pickup, please verify all

c ersies or claims arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules,    not responsible for shortages after leaving theYOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.
AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.

II" I' IIIIIIIIIIIIII' IIIIIII" III" IIIII" IIIIIIII

20-



PAGE 2 OF 5
BUFF 30137763

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT IIIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
SHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 Sorenson, Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684-0781 7940 woodland Tri

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

IMPORTANT

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.

2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 0 8/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R.       10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

4 . 810 PRO- RIB EMERALD GREEN       . 0142BP-. 0165AP 155- 8289 67. 49 324. 63

16- 114"  16- 114- 42- EMERALD GREEN

SIDE STEEL 114

3 EACH 3/ 4"  X 45'  TAPE MASTIC 451 ROLL 155- 8564 10. 79 32. 37

TAPE MASTIC

5 EACH PRO- SNAP VENTED CLOSURE COVERS 8 PANELS 155- 8597 28. 79 143. 95

OUT CLSR STRIP

6. 850 PRO- SNAP EMERALD GREEN     . 0157BP-. 018AP 155- 9777 129. 99 890. 43
40- 141"  40- 141- 42- EMERALD GREEN

ROOF STEEL

3 EACH 1"  PRO- SNAP SCREWS 1 LB GALVANIZED 155- 9842 7. 19 21. 57
ROOF SCREWS

1 EACH PRO- SNAP PKG 10' - 1"  -- 151 76 PIECES PER 155- 9891 68. 99 68. 99

PRO SNAP PACKAGE

1 EACH 201 PALLET SPEC ORDER 11- 2X4- 201 155- 9961 92. 59 92. 59

2 EACH 181 TRIM BOX SPEC ORDER 10- 2X6- 181 155- 9974 109. 99 219. 98

4 EACH 121 CORNER AND GABLE TRIMSPO COLORS 156- 3931 12. 00 48. 00

42- EMERALD GREEN

CORNER TRIM

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.
READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terns and conditions set forth in this documentare a complete and final
expression of the parties The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB-TOTAL:  CONTINUED)
General Manager. Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year ofpurchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON-REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25%. restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser' s exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:
conform to the terms of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non-conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturer's VENDOR:MIDWEST MANUFACTURING;
warranty, if any, is controlling. MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up-to- date status
that( lie products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements..Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:
of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

iDAMAGES, Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick- up. If Purchaser fails to provide an

WwW•men(arids•CAlt1email address, it is Purchaser' s responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails
to ick up the product within 14 days from die date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to

restocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction, Purchaser agrees that Menards is
If this Is a partial pickup, please verify allle if the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and atl

c versies or claims arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.

AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.       
I' II III' IIIIII" IIIIII' IIIIII IIIIIIIIIIII

21-



PAGE 3 OF 5
BUFF 30137763

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT
ASHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 Sorenson, Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 7940 woodland Tri

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.
2, Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 08/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R.       10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.coln

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

6 EACH 12'  RESIDENTIAL RAKE TRIMSPO COLORS 156- 4040 26. 59 159. 54

42- EMERALD GREEN
RAKE TRIM

6 EACH 10 '  RESIDENTIAL ROOF EDGESPO COLORS 156- 4095 9. 39 56. 34
42- EMERALD GREEN
ROOF EDGE

3 EACH 10'  RESIDENTIAL RIDGE CAP4/ 12 PITCH 156- 4215 27. 79 83. 37
42- EMERALD GREEN
RIDGE CAP

76 EACH 1611X1'  STEEL VENT SOFFIT COLOR PRO- STEEL 156- 4309 2. 41 183. 16
42- EMERALD GREEN

STEEL SOFFIT

8 EACH 12'  J- TRIM W/  SM FRIEZE COLOR PRO- STEEL 156- 4354 14. 59 116. 72
42- EMERALD GREEN

JTRIM/ FRIEZE

1 EACH 1- 1/ 4"  SOFFIT TRIM NAILS COLOR PRO- STEEL 156- 4396 8. 39 8. 39
42- EMERALD GREEN
FASCIA NAILS

6 EACH 1213"  BOTTOM TRIM SPO COLORS 156- 4545 6. 86 41. 16
42- EMERALD GREEN

STL BOTTOM TRIM

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order Is attached.

READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and Final
expression of the parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB- TOTAL:  CONTINUED)
General Manager; Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year ofpurchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON-REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible forproviding to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser's exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:
conform to the terms of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non-conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturer's VENDOR:MIDWEST MANUFACTURING
warranty, if any, is controlling. MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up-to-date status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:of the products sold MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick-up. If Purchaser fails to provide an

amenards 00111email address, it is Purchaser's responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. if Purchaser refuses or fails
to pick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to
festking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is

ziorche vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and all If this is a partial pickup, please verify all
ersies or claims arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards IS

administered by theAmerican Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.

AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.       

IIIIII IIII" III I' IIIIII II III' I" I' IIIII' II

22-



PAGE 4 OF 5
6d 00 BUFF 30137763

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
CASHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE0 STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 Sorenson, Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 7940 Woodland Tri

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763) 639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.
2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 08/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R. 10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

4 EACH 12 '  L- 6 FASCIA/ DOOR POST COLOR STEEL 156- 4587 11. 99 47. 96
42- EMERALD GREEN

OH DOOR JAMB

9 EACH 12 '  L- 6 FASCIA/ DOOR POST COLOR STEEL 156- 4587 11. 99 107. 91
42- EMERALD GREEN
STEEL FASCIA

2 EACH 816"  J- TRIM SPO COLORS 156- 6310 4. 08 8. 16
42- EMERALD GREEN

J- TRIM OH DOOR

2 EACH 101 J- TRIM SPO COLORS 156- 6349 4. 80 9. 60
42- EMERALD GREEN

J- TRIM SERVICDR

1 EACH 1613"  J- TRIM SPO COLORS 156- 6433 7. 80 7. 80

42- EMERALD GREEN

J- TRIM OH DOOR

2 EACH 10'  HEM TRIM SPO COLORS 156- 6721 10. 59 21. 18
42- EMERALD GREEN

HEM TRIM OHDOOR

1 EACH 1 OZ TOUCH- UP PAINT SPO COLORS 156- 7869 10. 99 10. 99
42- EMERALD GREEN

Touch Up EM

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.
READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of the parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB- TOTAL:  CONTINUED)
Genual Manager. Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year of purchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON- REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser's exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:
conform to the terns of the contract, is replacement of the product All defects and non-conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturer=s VENDOR:MIDWEST MANUFACTURING
warranty, if any, is controlling..MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up-to-date status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:
of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick-up. IfPurchaser fails to provide an

www.menards. comemail address, it is Purchaser's responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails
to pick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to

0v1,

eestocking
fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is

If this is a partial pickup, please verify allif the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and

allrsiesor claims arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof,shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.
AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.       

I' I' IIIIIItI' II"' III II' I I' ll' Illlllll lll

23-



PAGE 5 OF 5
BUFF 30137763

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT IiIIiIIIINiiIIIiIIIIINIIIIIIIIIIIIIIiIIiIIIIiIN
ASHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 sorenson,  Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 7940 woodland Trl

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.
2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 0 8/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.eom SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R. 10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 1- 1/ 2"  RESID ROOF SCREW 1LB PAINTED 230- 1595 12. 99 12. 99
42- EMERALD GREEN
RF TRIM SCREWS

1 EACH 2- 1/ 2"  RESID ROOF SCREW 1LB PAINTED 230- 1597 12. 99 12. 99
42- EMERALD GREEN

RF TRIM SCREWS

1 EACH 1"  WOODGRIP PAINTED SCREWILB BOX 230- 1613 6. 99 6. 99
01- WHITE

OH DR STOP SCRW

2 EACH 1"  WOODGRIP PAINTED SCREW5LB BOX 230- 1626 29. 99 59. 98
42- EMERALD GREEN

WALL SCREWS

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order Is attached.
READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of the parties The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB- TOTAL:     3, 208. 10General Manager, Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year ofpurchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON- REFUNDABLE." Non- custom made" Special order SHIPPING:       0. 00
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchasers exclusive remedy, ifany product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:       3, 208. 10
conform to the lens of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non- conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturers VENDOR: MIDWEST MANUFACTURING
warranty, if any, is controlling. MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up- to-date status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL; OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available forpick-up. IFPurchaser fails to provide an

imenards•CQ1tIemwail address, it is Pchasers responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails
to pick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to
jilftstocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menords is

if the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and all If this is a partial pickup, please verify all
c ersies or claims arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/items being signed for. Menards is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.
AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.

Illllllillllll lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

24-



PAGE 1 OF 1
BUFF 30137764

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT
SHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE
STORE# I 3203 BUFF PHONE: ( 763) 684- 0830 Sorenson, Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 7940 woodland Tri

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT MINDING ON MENARD. INC.
2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASM-  ON PROMISES BY,OTHERS 11/ 13/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R.       10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 16X8 MDP68- WI EZSET WHITEWINDCODE RATED 425- 4708 1, 149. 00 1, 149. 00
OVERHEAD DOOR

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.

READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of the parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB-TOTAL:     1, 149. 00
General Manager. Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year of purchase," Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON- REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:      0. 00
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser's exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:       1, 149. 00
conform to the terns of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non-conformities mustbe reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturer's VENDOR: CLOPAY BUILDING PRODUCTS
warranty, if any, is controlling. MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up- to- date status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:
of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick-up. If Purchaser fails to provide an

menartds Cr0111email address, it is Purchasers responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails
to ick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to

stocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is
If this is a partial pickup,  lease verify 811e if the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any arap p, p yty and all p

c versies or claims arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof,shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for Shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OFTHE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.

AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.

X111111111111111111111 Hill111llU1111111111111111

25-



PAGE 1 OF 1
BUFF 30137765

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT
ASHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE: ( 763) 684- 0830 Sorenson, Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX: ( 763) 684-0781 7940 woodland Trl

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

IMPORTANT

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.

2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASED ON PROMISES BY OTHERS 11/ 03/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R.       10/ 27/ 16

5. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

11 EACH 201 STD 4/ 12 62#  21OC21OHPREBUILT COMMON 188- 5907 45. 99*       505. 89
TRUSS"

ItemNum=C11020

2 EACH 20'  STD 4/ 12 END FRAME PREBUILT END 188- 5949 71. 99 143. 98
TRUSS"

ItemNum=C11120

By purchasing today,  you saved $ 44. 00  ***

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.
READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of the parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB- TOTAL: 649. 87
General Manager. Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year of purchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON-REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:       0. 00
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25% restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser's exclusive remedy, ifany product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:   649. 87
conform to the tens of the contract, is replacement of the product. All defects and non-conformities must be reported to Mcnards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturer's VENDOR:EAU CLAIRE DISTRIBUTION
warranty, if any, is controlling, MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up-to-date Status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please,visit:
of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

nl
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick- up. If Purchaser fails to provide an

1rr• menards•\ iemail address, it is Purchasers responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails 1flt

Yttrttttsstt+
we

p the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Mcnards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to
stocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is
e if the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and all If this is a partial pickup, please verify ail
rsies or claims arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof,shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/items being signed for. Menards is

administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules.    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.

AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE.

I I II IIII' IIIIIII 11111111111111111111111oil

26-



a PICKING LIST — GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER - PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22172
1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  __>   lillllllllllllllillllllllllllllllllBuffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 1 OF 5 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

greenfield building

UANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRIG

4 EACH 2X4- 12'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1127 3. 46 13. 84

GBL FLY RAFTER

1 EACH 2X4- 12'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1127 3. 46 3. 46

LATERAL BRACING

1 EACH 2X4- 14'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1130 4 . 29 4. 29

LATERAL BRACING

78 EACH 2X6- 10'  STUD/# 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1761 4. 72 368. 16

WALL STUDS

4 EACH 2X6- 12'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1774 5. 74 22. 96

SPF FASCIA

2 EACH 2X6- 14'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1787 6. 69 13. 38

SPF FASCIA

6 EACH 2X6- 16'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1790 7. 68 46. 08

TOP PLATE

2 EACH 2X6- 16'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1790 7. 68 15. 36

SPF FASCIA

4 EACH 2X6- 20'  # 2& BTR SPF CONSTR LUMBER 102- 1813 11. 09 44. 36
TOP PLATE

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY.  THANK YOU.

This is aquote valititoday. Upon ntnymeni t its quote becomes a yard picking list subject to the terns and conditions below. Quantities listed above ima exceed quantities
available liar immediate pack-up, Aduct is not held for a specific guest, but instead is available to the buying public on a first come, first serve basis. Please pickup all
pun:hascs rade on this picking Inst immediately. f=ailure;tri pick up products on this picking list today will result in additional charge to you if on die day otpiek up, die
retail in ice t, f'the products are l»gher than tin the day purchased. Mcnards liability 1a you is iimited to refunding your original purchase price i'or any produci not pjGkcd up.
Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:      ( CONTINUED)
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

Items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. if you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree .
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree drat there shall be no other remedy available to you. if there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall
jiMiling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing

ng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbivator( s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terns and conditions through purchase ofmerchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

27-



PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER- PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22172
1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  __>   II{IIIIIiIIIIIIIIIIlUilIIIiiIUI{ 1
Buffalo, MN 55313

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE
CASHIER•  PAGE 2 OF 5

is Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Tri

SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422
DATE:  10/ 27/ 16

RECEIPT HERE. 
Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

greenfield building

UANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

2 EACH 2X10- 8'  # 2& BTR FIR CONSTR LUMBER 102- 2016 7. 95 15. 90

SRV DOOR HEADER

2 EACH 2X12- 20'  # 2& BTR FIR CONSTR LUMBER 102- 2207 29. 49 58. 98

OH DOOR HEADER

1 EACH 2X6- 4'  AC2 GREEN TREATED ABOVE GROUND 111- 1008 3 . 49 3 . 49

SILL PLATE

2 EACH 2X6- 8 '  AC2 GREEN TREATED ABOVE GROUND 111- 1024 5. 46 10. 92

SILL PLATE

2 EACH 2X6- 16'  AC2 GREEN TREATEDABOVE GROUND 111- 1066 10. 86 21. 72

SILL PLATE

1 EACH 2X6- 20 '  AC2 GREEN TREATEDGROUND CONTACT 111- 1082 18. 69 18. 69

SILL PLATE

1 EACH 1/ 211   ( 15/ 32) - 4 ' X8'  CDX 3- PLY 3- BLK STR 123- 1085 14. 44 14. 44

HEADER SPACERS

27 EACH 1/ 211- ( 16/ 32) - 41X8'  OSB 2WHT 1BLK STRPE 124- 2809 11. 00 297. 00

WALL SHEATHING

21 EACH 1/ 2"- ( 16/ 32) - 41X8'  OSB 2WHT 1BLK STRPE 124- 2809 11. 00 231. 00

ROOF SHEATHING

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

This is it quatr valid today, Upon rayment this quote beconics.a yard picking List subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
available or immediate pick-up., rtiduct is not held for a specific guest, but instead is available in the buving public on,a] fust conte, first serve basis. Please pickup all
purchiAses made tan this pici utg list iimnediately, Failure to pickup products on this picking list today Swill result in additional charge to you if on the day ofpiek up the
rouil price Mthe products arc higberthan on the day purchased. Menards liability to you is limited its refunding your original purchase price or any product not pit:   up.

Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:      ( CONTINUED)

3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials
but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)

4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the
items you are taking with you.)

5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' pasted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form oforiginal payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall

ilkWcling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and art not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing
g it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof. Tlic guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase of immchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

28-



PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER - PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22172
1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE
Buffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 3 OF 5 GUEST NMIE- ADuxEM- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

RECEIPT HERE.
Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

greenfield building

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

4 EACH   # 30 FELT HEAVY DUTY 31X72'   ( 2 SQ)      151- 1802 14. 98 59. 92

ROOFING FELT

1 EACH 1- 1/ 4" X10'  DRIPCAP WHITE WINDOW/ DOOR 157- 1554 3. 89 3. 89

DRIP CAP

2 EACH 5- 1/ 2"  X 50 '  SILL SEALER FOAM 161- 1605 4. 89 9. 78

SILL SEAL

2 EACH 9'  X 100'  TYPAR HOUSE WRAP 161- 2995 104. 20 208. 40

HOUSE WRAP

1 EACH 1. 881IX54. 6 YARD RED SHEATHING TAPE 161- 3222 8. 36 8. 36

HOUSE WRAP TAPE

1 EACH HOW TO BUILD GARAGE PLAN CAG5502 191- 7684 8. 99 8. 99

GARAGE PLAN

1 EACH BB ENTRY GEORGIAN KNOB F51VGE0505 221- 3918 23. 97 23. 97

SRVDOOR LOCKSET

4 EACH 1/ 2" PLYWD CLIP STEEL 25/ BPC12- BMC 10BGS/  227- 1303 3. 49 13. 96

H- CLIPS

3 EACH 1- 1/ 2 JOIST HANGER NAIL HDG 1LB BOX 227- 1507 3. 19 9. 57

1#  Tie Nails

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

Ibis is a quote valid today. Upon liaymeau this quote becomes a.yard picking list subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities luted above wayy exceed quantities
available ' tie immediate pick- up. rr duet is not field for a specific guest, but instead is available to the buying public on a fust come, first serve basis, Please pickup all
purchases made ton this pickinglist immediately. f=ailure to pick up products on this picking list today will resod in additional charge to you if on the day of pick up Ute
retail price of the nroaucls ire higher than ton the day purchased, Menards liability to you is limited to refunding your original purchase price('or any.product not plc):ed up,
Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to Inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:      ( CONTINUED)
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, mode lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall

idWfling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing
ng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
cont having jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase ofmerohandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

29-



611 A6
A

vip

PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE: ( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER- PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22172
1425 County Road 134 FAX: ( 763) 684-0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  __>   IIIIiIIIIIIINIIIININ111NINNNBuffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER:  PAGE 4 OF 5 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R,       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

greenfield building

UANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

22 EACH RAFTER TIE RT15- TZ 227- 1647 0. 84 18. 48
RAFTER TIES

3 BOX     # 6 X 3/ 4"  ALL PURP SCREW 1LB BOX FINE 229- 2829 3. 18 9. 54
STL TRIM SCREW

5 BOX 8D V. C.  SINKER NAIL 5LB BOX 229- 5347 7. 29 36. 45
SHEATHING NAILS

4 BOX 16D V. C.  SINKER NAIL 5LB BOX 229- 5363 7. 29 29. 16
FRAMING NAILS

1 BOX 6D HDG BOX NAIL 1LB BOX 229- 5457 3. 39 3. 39

GALV BOX NAILS

1 BOX 16D HDG BOX NAIL 5LB BOX 229- 5570 13. 59 13. 59
FRAMING NAILS

1 BOX 16D HDG CASING NAIL 1LB BOX 229- 5648 3. 47 3. 47

CASING NAILS

1 EACH 3- 3/ 8"  TRUSSLOK 50 PC FMTSL338- 50 230- 0001 22. 98 22. 98
HEADER SCREWS

1 EACH CM- 1 6- PANEL STEEL DOOR 36X80 RH PH 414- 1541 128. 00 128. 00

SERVICE DOOR

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

This is ayutsic valid today. Upon payment this quote becomes a yard picking list subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
Available fur immediate pick-up, roduct is not held ibr a specific guest, but instead is available to the buying public an a first come, first serve basis: Plewe pickup allpur0ases made on thus

picktny list immediately, railure to pick up products on dais picking list today will result in additional charge to you if..on tht day of pick up die
retrad price t l' lhs products are » ghee than on the day purchased, Menards liability to you is limned to refunding your original purchase price t r any product not plated up.
Guest Instructions.-

1.
nstructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE- TAX TOTAL:      ( CONTINUED)
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

Items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough, If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY, All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall
iMlling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing

g it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THEW

MERCHANDISE, Any controversy or claim arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof,shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbilrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase of merchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

30-



FL PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER - PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22172
1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781
Buffalo, MN 55313 AND SCAN BARCODE  __>   IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

CASHIER:  PAGE 5 OF 5 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE,       
DATE:  10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

greenfield building

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

2 EACH GARAGE DOOR STOP WHITE 9'  VINYL 417- 1634 5. 00* 10. 00
OH DOOR STOP

1 EACH GARAGE DOOR STOP WHITE 16'  VINYL 417- 1663 5. 00*  5. 00

OH DOOR STOP

1 EACH 36X80X6- 9/ 16 FRAME EXT KIT W/ SILL EXT.  417- 1702 26. 95 26. 95
SRVDOOR JAMBKIT

2 EACH VINYL BRICK MLD WHITE 1- 1/ 4" X2" X8'       417- 9720 4. 50*  9. 00
OHDR BRICKMOULD

1 EACH VINYL BRICK MLD WHITE 1- 1/ 4" X2" X17'     417- 9746 9. 00*  9. 00
OHDR BRICKMOULD

1 EACH KEYED LOCK SET 1024050 425- 1075 24. 97 24. 97
OHDOOR LOCKSE

1 EACH PINE TAPERED SHIMS 12 CT 3/ 8X1- 1/ 4X8 "     433- 4222 1. 35 1. 35

PACKS OF SHIMS

3 EACH WL PAINTERS PREM WHITE 10 OZ WL0037700 563- 4222 2. 19 6. 57
CAULK

2 EACH DAP SILICONE CAULK CLR     # 08641 9. 80Z 563- 8804 2. 50*  5. 00
SILICONE

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

This is a yuute valid tusla. Upun 3 tynaeni this quote limimes a yard picking list subject to Oil! terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
available tar inlow4iate) lick- up. roduct is notheld fora specific guest but instead is available to the buying public on a first chine, first serve basis. Please picku , ail
purchases made tin this picking list immediately. Failure to pick up products an this picking list today will result in additiUnal chargetu you if on the day Of tin, the
retail price of the products are Itigltcr than oil the day purchased. Menards liability to you is liintted to refunding your original pure2 e pride or any product not packed up,
Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL: 1, 913. 77
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4.  When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough, If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY, All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form oforiginal payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall
kibLelling the product" AS IS" Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing

ng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

RCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court( raving jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase ofmerchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

31-



PAGE 1 OF 1
BUFF 30137762

SPECIAL ORDER CONTRACT Illllllllllllllllllllllllillllllllllllllllllllllll
ASHIER: Please staple receipt to back GUEST COPY

GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684-0830 Sorenson,  Erik

1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 7940 woodland Tri

Buffalo, MN 55313 Rockford, MN 55373- 9422

IMPORTANT
Ph:   ( 763)  639- 9993

1. Verify quoted product and quantity
ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE

NOT BINDING ON MENARD, INC.
2. Product will be ordered upon payment BASLOONPROMISES BYOTHERS 11/ 10/ 16

3. Track order on Menards.com SOLD BY ORDER DATE

4. Pick up order within 14 days of arrival at store JED R. 10/ 27/ 16

S. Retain receipt EMAIL: erik@whcre.com

JOB DESC: List fencing

TY ORDERED DESCRIPTION SKU UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

6 EACH 661IX72"  EMBASSY FENCE BLACK STEEL 171- 3711 110. 00 660, 00

6 EACH CIRCLES ADD ON FENCE TOP BLACK STEEL 171- 3749 57. 00 342. 00

7 EACH 21' X21IX96"  FENCE POST BLACK STEEL 171- 3943 67. 00 469. 00

This is a quote valid today. This quote becomes an order upon payment and a valid Menards receipt for this order is attached.

READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY. The terms and conditions set forth in this document are a complete and final
expression of die parties. The contract cannot be altered except by written instrument explicitly signed and executed by the SUB- TOTAL:     1, 471. 0 0
General Manager. Any and all claims under this contract must be brought within one year of purchase." Custom made"
special order merchandise purchased from Menards is NON-REFUNDABLE." Non-custom made" Special order SHIPPING:       0. 00
product may be refunded at Menards sole discretion with a 25"A restocking fee. Purchaser is responsible for providing to
Menards all measurements, sizes, and colors stated above. Purchaser's exclusive remedy, if any product is defective or fails to PRE-TAX TOTAL:       1, 471. 00
conform to the terns of the contract, is replacement of the product All defects and non- conformities must be reported to Menards
within 3 days of receiving the product. Purchaser understands that all product is sold" AS IS," and the manufacturers VENDOR:GILPIN IRONWORKS INC
warranty, if any, is controlling, MENARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PRODUCT. There are no representations For the most accurate and up- to-date status
that the products listed herein meet local, state, or federal code requirements. Menards liability shall not exceed the purchase price

of your order, please visit:of the products sold. MENARDS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. Menards agrees to email Purchaser when the product is available for pick-up. If Purchaser fails to provide an

a menards•\rQt1lemail address, it is Purchaser' s responsibility to check the status of the order by visiting Menards.com. If Purchaser refuses or fails
to ick up the product within 14 days from the date of its availability, Menards may liquidate the product and shall be entitled to

restocking fee. Menards may withhold any payment received as partial satisfaction. Purchaser agrees that Menards is
lei the vendor, which supplies the product on this contract, fails to perform. Purchaser agrees that any and all If this is a partial pickup, please verify all

oversies or claims arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof,shall be settled by binding arbitration quantities/ items being signed for. Menards Is
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules,    not responsible for shortages after leaving the
YOUR PURCHASE OF THE PRODUCT ON THIS CONTRACT CONSTITUTES YOUR yard.
AGREEMENT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE,       

1111111101111111 H1111111111111111111111111111111

32-



t PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE: ( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER - PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22169
1415 County Road 134 FAX:( 763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  __>   11111111111111111111111111111111111Buffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 1 OF 1 GUEST NAME- ARDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE:  10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

List fencing

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 3- BUTTON TRANSMITTER CHAMBER -  953EV 425- 1676 28. 98 28. 98

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

This is a yuatr valid today.. Upgn.payment this quote becomcs a yard picking list subject to the territis and conditions below. Quantities listed above mayy exceed quantities
available or immediate pick,-up, induct is ant held for a specific guest, but instead is availablo to the buying public on a first come, first serve basis. l' Iease pickup all
purchases tirade tin this picking list inmjediatcly. Failure to pick up products on this picking list today wit! result in additional charge to you if,on the clay ofpick up, Ilse
retail price of the products are lhigher than on( he day purchased. Mlcnards liability to you is limited to refunding your original purchase price for any pr6duet not picked up.
Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:      28. 98
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. Inconsideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall

elling the product" AS 1S." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing
g it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE
RCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by azbitration adrninistered by the American

Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the azbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court haviug, jurisdiclitin thereof, Thi guest agrees to( hese terms and enndititms through purchase of rucrchanciisc cnnlained r,n this document.

THIS LS NOTA     +CEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE __>  Illllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

33-



uoaaQl TRACKABLE PREPAID ORDER-
Track your order online at MenardLCOnr using this order number>  BUFF 22173

STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE: ( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER- PRESS RECALL TRANS
1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE
Buffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 1 OF 1 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

EMAIL:   erik®whcre. com

JOB DESC: greenfield building

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 5/ 16"  STAPLES 5010- C 5M 231- 2194 6. 29 6. 29

HS WRAP STAPLE

1 EACH REAR TRACK HANGING KIT IDEAL 425- 1088 19. 99 19. 99

REAR HANGER KIT

Once your merchandise arrives at the store, you have 14 days to Irick it up. If you haveprovided an email address
an email %rill be sent to that address when your merchandise arrives at the store. If you have not provided an emah

iaddress, you will receive no notification, and it s your respousbility to track your order on www.menards.com.
This is a quote valid today. Upon pTymcnt this quote becomes a picking fist subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
available rue imine diate pick-up. Failure to} pick up products on this picking list within 14 days of this product being available may nesuh in a 101% restocking fee.
Guest Instructions.

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. You can track the progress of your order at www.mcnards.com by using the tracking number PRE-TAX TOTAL: 26.28

Is the to right-hand corner of this document.
3. You will receive an email at the above-listed email address when the store receives the merchandise,

you then have 14 days to pick up the merchandise, If no email address is given, you will not receive an email, and It is your responsibility to cheek the status
ofyour order an www.mennrds.rom.

4. 06ce your product Is at the store, simply return to the store to pick up the product. For larger items, you may enter the outside yard with a copy of this document
all vehicles entering the outside yard see subject to inspection).

5. Anv merchandise not picked up within 14 days of its arrival at the store will no longer be available, and you will receive a refund subject to Memards' posted
return policy.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or ssturc your load, trona; lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply[ wine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. if you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store,

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. Inconsideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form oforiginal payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall
JWIling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing

ng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out ofor relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof: The guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase of merchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE

34-



PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER- PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22164
1415 County Road 134 FAX: ( 763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  =>   IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIBuffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 1 OF 1 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R,       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

RECEIPT HERE.
Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

Electrical List

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

3 EACH 48"  LED DOUBLE STRIP V1520 348- 0035 44. 98 134 . 94

2 EACH 180 DEG 2HEAD LED 1200 LME4254BZ BRONZE 356- 9222 39. 97 79. 94

10 EACH HANDY BOX COVER DUPLEX 864 361- 1221 0. 35 3. 50

2 EACH INBOX RECESSED WP BOX DBVSIW- 1 361- 1600 15. 95 31. 90

10 EACH HANDY BOX W/ BRACKET 662SP 361- 2314 1. 70 17. 00

3 EACH WH 15A COMM SP SLIM RC151WCC24 363- 2085 1. 99 5. 97

1 EACH WH 3PK 15AMP ST GFCI SELF TEST GFCI 363- 3856 31. 99 31, 99

1 EACH WH 15A TRWR ST GFCI 1597TRWRWCC4 363- 7084 19. 98 19. 98

6 EACH HOM 15 AMP 1- POLE BREAKERHOM115CP 367- 4640 3 . 47 20. 82

2 EACH HOM 20 AMP 1- POLE BREAKERHOM120CP 367- 4653 3. 47 6. 94

4 EACH 14- 2 250'  NM W/ GR WIRE 28827469 369- 1322 29. 97 119. 88

2 EACH 14- 2 250'  SOL MC ALM- CLAD2101S42- 00 369- 2593 92. 97 185. 94

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

lilts is uuote valid today. Upon n tymcnt this yunite becomes a yard picking list subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above mayy exceed quantities
available or immediate pick- up. , oduct is nut] cold lbru specific guest, but instead is available to the buying public tan a first come, first serye basis. Please pet kap all
Purpurcltmses nt?de cin! Itis picketg let utuuct ialely, Failure to pickup,products on ibis picking list.totlay will result in additional chaarrgga to you if on tltt day o1' ptck up the

i price<t1 the prodticLs air liigiier than bn the day purchased. Menards liability 1p you is limited to refunding your prig nal puiChase price lòr any ptnduet nni pic) bd up.
Guest Instructions:

1, Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
1. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to Inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:    658. 80
3, Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

Items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you, If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govem your rights and Menards shall

giftelling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part ofthis contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing
Wng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE
MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof'. The guest opeces to these terns and Conditions through purchase of merchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE _=>  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

35-



Qu TRACKABLE PREPAID ORDER-
Track your order online at Menards.com using this order number—>  BUFF 22167

STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE: (763) 684- 0830 CASHIER- PRESS RECALL TRANS
1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE
Buffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER: PAGE 1 OF 1 GUEST NAME- ADDRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE:  10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

EMAIL:   erik@whcre_ com

JOB DESC: Electrical List

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 10- PK WH 15A TR DUPLEX 3232TRWCP8 363- 1047 9. 69 9. 69

1 EACH HOM 40SP 200A MB INDR VPKHOM408OM20OPCVP 367- 4440 127. 00 127. 00

1 EACH 14- 2 250'  SOL MC ALM- CLAD2101S42- 00 369- 2593 92. 97 92. 97

Once your merchandise arrives at the store, you have 14 days to dick it up. If you have provided an email address
an email will be sent to that address when your merchandise arrives at the store. If you have not provided an emah
address, you will receive no notification, and it is your responsbiiity to track your order on www.menards.com.
This is a Hunte valid today. Upon payment this eluate becomes a picking list subject to the terms and cflnditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
available lar hmucdiate pick- up. Failure to pick up products on giis picking list within 14 days of this product being available may result in a 10% restocking fee.Guest instructions.-

1.
nstructions:

1. Take this picking list to a+castiler to pay for the merchandise,
2. You can track the progress of flour order at www.tnenards.com by using the tracking number PRE-TAX TOTAL: 229.66

In the top right-hand corner of this document.
3. You will receive an email at lite above- listed email address when the store receives the merchandise,

you then have 14 days to lurk up the merchandise. Ifno email address is given, you" 11 not reecivc an email, and itis your responsibility to check the status
ofyour Order on w vw. tncnards.com.

4. Once Four product is at the store, simply return to the store to pick up the product. For larger Items, you may enter the outside yard with a copy of this document
all vehicles entering the outside yard are subject to inspection).

5. Anv merchandise not picked up within 14 days of its arrlv'al at the store will no longer be available, and you will receive a refund subject to Menards' posted
return policy.

Our insurance does not allow us to tic down or secure your load, trunk lid, ctc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but,you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form of original payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. Ifthere is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall
liligelling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing

ng it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.
ARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE

RCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terns and conditions through purchase of merchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE __>  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIiN

36-



GUAZQC   PICKING LIST - GUEST COPY
STORE# 3203 BUFF PHONE:( 763) 684- 0830 CASHIER - PRESS RECALL TRANS BUFF 22168
1415 County Road 134 FAX: (763) 684- 0781 AND SCAN BARCODE  =>      _  INIIIIIIIIIIullllllllllllllllllllBuffalo, MN 55313

CASHIER:  PAGE 1 OF 1 GUEST NAME- AWRESS- PHONE

Sorenson,  Erik

PLEASE STAPLE 7940 Woodland Trl
SOLD BY: JED R.       Rockford,  MN 55373- 9422

RECEIPT HERE.       
DATE: 10/ 27/ 16

Ph:    ( 763)  639- 9993

JOB DESC:

electric list

UANTITY DESCRIPTION SKU NUMBER UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 EACH 48"  LED DOUBLE STRIP V1520 348- 0035 44. 98 44. 98

1 EACH WH 15A TRWR ST GFCI 1597TRWRWCC4 363- 7084 19. 98 19. 98

1 EACH 14- 2 250'  SOL MC ALM- CLAD2101S42- 00 369- 2593 92. 97 92 . 97

TO AVOID PRODUCT NOT BEING AVAILABLE ON A LATER DATE
PLEASE PICK UP ALL MERCHANDISE TODAY. THANK YOU.

17ris is attgote valid toduy. Ulwn payment this quote becomes a yard picking lis[ subject to the terms and conditions below. Quantities listed above may exceed quantities
available fit immediate pick- up. roduct is not held fora specific guest, but instead is available to the buying public on a Fust come, first serge basis. Please pickup all
purchases made on this Pickin* list immediately. Failure to pickup products on this picking list today will result in additional charge to you if,on the deg nfpick up iltc
retail price of the ptoducts are iighcr than tin the day purchawd. Menneds liability to you is Jhnited to refunding your original purchase price for any product not pio ed up.
Guest Instructions:

1. Take this picking list to a cashier to pay for the merchandise.
2. Enter the outside yard to pick up your merchandise. ( All vehicles are subject to inspection.)    PRE-TAX TOTAL:    157. 93
3. Load your merchandise. ( Menards Team Members will gladly help you load your materials

but cannot be held liable for damage to your vehicle.)
4. When exiting the yard, present this list to the Gate Guard. ( The Gate Guard will record the

items you are taking with you.)
5. Sign the Gate Guard' s signature pad verifying you' ve received the merchandise.

Our insurance does not allow us to tie down or secure your load, trunk lid, etc. For your convenience, we supply twine, but you will have to decide whether or not your
load is secure and if the twine supplied is strong enough. If you do not believe the twine will suffice, stronger material can be purchased inside the store.

READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CAREFULLY. All returns are subject to Menards' posted return policy. In consideration for Menards low prices you agree
that if any merchandise purchased by you is defective, Menards will agree to exchange the merchandise or refund the purchase price based on the form oforiginal payment.
You agree that there shall be no other remedy available to you. If there is a warranty provided by the manufacturer, that warranty shall govern your rights and Menards shall

jiWfling the product" AS IS." Oral statements do not constitute warranties, and are not a part of this contract. The guest agrees to inspect all merchandise prior to installing
g it. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL MENARDS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

1111111111111NARDS MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE
MERCHANDISE. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American
Arbitration Association under its applicable Consumer or Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgments on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any
court having jurisdiction thereof. The guest agrees to these terms and conditions through purchase of merchandise contained on this document.

THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT GATE GUARD - SCAN HERE __>  Illllllllllllllllllllllllilllllllll

37-



Attachment# 4— Resolution of Local Government Unit

38-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

RESOLUTION NO. 16-36

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATON FOR A HENNEPIN COUNTY YOUTH SPORTS

PROGRAM FACILITY GRANT

WHEREAS, the Hennepin County Board of Commissioners, via the Hennepin Youth Sports Program,
provides for capital funds to assist local government units of Hennepin County for the development of
sports or recreational facilities, and

WHEREAS, The City of Greenfield ( hereinafter LGU) desires to develop Greenfield Central Park
Recreational/ Storage/Utility/Maintenance Building expansion ( hereinafter PROJECT).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Greenfield, Minnesota:

1.  The estimate of the total cost of developing PROJECT shall be$ 46,855.39. The LGU is
requesting $23,427.69 from the Hennepin Youth Sports Program and will assume
responsibility for the matching funds requirement of$ 23,427.70.

2.  LGU agrees to own one hundred ( 100) percent of operational and maintenance costs for
PROJECT.  LGU will operate PROJECT for its intended purpose for the functional life of the

facility, which is estimated to be 25 years.

3.   LGU agrees to enter into necessary and required agreements with Hennepin County for the
specific purpose of developing PROJECT and managing its long-term operation.

4.  That Brad Johnson, Mayor is authorized and directed to execute the application for the
Hennepin Youth Sports Program grant.

Adopted by the City Council this 1st
day of November, 2016.

Mayor Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator-Clerk

39-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

October 18, 2016

The City Council of the City of Greenfield, Minnesota, met in regular session on Tuesday, October 18,
2016, at 7:00 p. m. in the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive.

1. Call Meeting to Order

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p. m.

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call

Members present:  Mayor Brad Johnson; Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson, and Mike Hoekstra
Members absent:  Councilor Mark Holten

Staff present:  City Administrator Bonnie Ritter, Assistant to City Administrator Margaret Webb, and City
Attorney John Thames

4. Approve agenda

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Erickson,to approve the agenda: All voted in favor. Motion carried.

5.  Public Comment/Response to Public Comment
Ron Kohnen, 5525 Harff Road, wanted to comment about the stormwater assessment and the Mayor

stated that he could commentduring the public hearing on that topic

Gordon Thomas, 8180 Vernon Street,.questioned the legality of charging the stormwater fee to
properties in Ag Preseirie. He thinks that the City and-City Attorney are incorrect in the interpretation of
state statute and thmking at they:ean chai g̀e the stormwater fee to properties in the Ag Preserve
classification.

Larry Winter, 8100 Schendel Lake Drive, stated he has over 100 acres, yet he's being assessed as
though he didn' t have 100 acres, but .being charged more because he has three separate parcels. He' s
talking to the County to see if.he.can combine those three PIDs into one. He would like the Council to
change what staff is trying to charge for the three separate parcels.

Mayor Johnson responded to public comment offered by Mr. Lepore at the last meeting by stating that
Pioneer Trail improvements dere ordered and work has started. As far as the Public Works vehicle,

there was a DOT inspection and repairs were made to pass that inspection. The safety issue remains
because of the extensive corrosion of the body and body mounts.

40-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

6. Consent anenda

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Hoekstra to approve the consent agenda. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

A.  Approve payment of claims in the amount of$ 40,659.42

Check# 26923-26951

General Fund 37,430.31

Industrial Park Water 15.85

Industrial Park Sewer 45.43

Stormwater Management 975.33

Developer Escrow 2, 192.50

B. Approve minutes of the October 4, 2016 Council workshop
C. Approve minutes of the October 4, 2016 Council meeting

7.  Public Hearino - Public hearing on proposed assessments for delinquent recy61ir}Zr Lake Sarah

sewer, street lighting, stormwater, municipal sewer and.water and miscellaneous city services

Ritter stated that notice was duly published and posted according to',state statute, and individual
hearing notices were mailed to all effective properties owners, with their specific amount owing noted
therein.

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Hoekstra to open the public hearing at 7:07 p. m. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

The Council received copies of letters submitted via mail or in person at City Hall, from the following
three property owners, expressing their objection Aothe stormwater utility fee: Del Erickson, 8605
Vernon Street; Alvin & Gayle Bursch, 5130 Harff Road; and Joel Nystrom, 7780 State Highway 55.

Gordon Thomas, 8180 Vernon Street;,statedhe spoke earlier at the meeting regarding the assessment
for stormwater. One of the things that the City has done is, on his property in one case, when they
paved Vernon Street they treated him like he was in Ag Preserve. In other words, he was assessed for
the imp"rgvement of Vernon.=Streetfor one lot, which corresponds with recognizing that he's in the Ag
Preserue, District. On the other hand; when it came to this stormwater assessment, he' s now assessed

for multiple lots. He thinks that what the City is doing and how they interpret Ag Preserve is arbitrary
and capricious. It' s not been consistent since 1999 when his second parcel went into Ag Preserve. The
law was first enacted in 1965 and he knows there are property owners present whose property has
been in the program, since then.

Ron Kohnen, 5525 Harff Road, stated he feels the same way that Mr. Thomas does, and his property
has been in Ag Preserve that long. He operates roughly 19 properties in the City, and this assessment
is not helpful for the rent on these properties. He feels the Council is not working for the citizens of
Greenfield when they do something like this and it's just another way to get money for funding things
that are not necessary, like the Lake Sarah Watershed. He asked if we can get some ditches cleaned,

like the ones between Schwappauff Lake and Hafton, because they are totally plugged, causing the
water to back up further onto crop land. That should be a watershed project, not for landowners. It' s a
public ditch that was cleaned up many years ago and the City picked up the tab, not the landowners

41-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

because it benefits the whole City. Mayor Johnson stated that the City can' t go on private land to do
projects and the City is mandated by the State law to be in a watershed so we are in compliance with
the law. This stormwater fund was established so that we can do ditching and culvert projects and deal
with stormwater, and maintain the stormwater ponds. Kohnen stated that when the ponds were put in it

should have been determined that the homeowners would take care of them. It should be the

homeowners project. Johnson stated that the intent of those ponds is to hold back the water so

pollutants settle out before it gets to streams and ditches.

Larry Winter, 8100 Schendel Lake Drive, stated that the property that the,  have, close to 250 acres, a
lot of it is marsh and a stormwater control situation just as it sits there.16,be charged what we' re being
charged through a technicality of numbers assigned to the propertset up is just plain wrong.

Loren Harff, 9225 Greenfield Road, stated that Mr. Kohnen is Tight. This Council is not working for the
people. This should not have been implemented. This is everyone's problem, not just the big
landowners. He said that Cook brought this up and the,,(   fof the Council went for"ttt

Gordon Thomas, 8180 Vernon Street, as Mr. Kohnen' bi-ought up the' ekample, he has Ditch # 9 which
comes through the corner of his property, drains 2600 a6eb4s out o # afton, across Greenfield Road and

across Meadows of Whisper Creek to the.Crow River. He' s- c. ntithually maintaining that to keep the flow
open and paid to have it dredged about 15 year ago. He didn' t get_any reimbursement from that yet it
benefits everyone living around Lake Halton sand Greenfield Road- This summer he went to Tractor
Supply and noticed all of the people there are mowing around the streets and blowing all of the grass
and clippings into the stormwater drains. He to,k a number of ppgtures and if serious about stormwater
and keeping the stormwater digins open, the City shciuld educate staff on how to maintain clean
stormwater systems. There's a lady ih,,Washington,Gounty that comes out and specifically educates
cities on maintaining stormwater drains. file' s cleaned the drains out himself on Vernon and along

85tH

Street, which he shouldn' t have to do. On one hand assessing the ag folks, yet they're the ones that
see where the City is missing, the.boat on.#his stuff.

Lori Thomas formerly of-8180 Vernon Street, asked a clarifying question, if stormwater drains can' t be
maintained by the City if on privateproperty?  Mayor Johnson answered that the City does not have
authority to go on private property. She asked the purpose of the stormwater assessment and Johnson
stated that it is used to pay the watershed dues, ditches, stormwater ponds, and culverts are the
highlights. Thomas asked how it relates if they are interconnected. If there is a culvert that
interconnects with something that runs into a City street, where there is connection between the two
properties, how does that play out in this scenario? What can the City do and what can the City not do?
Where is the City supporting that drainage and where is it not? Johnson stated that the City has to
maintain its culverts, for instance there was a culvert under Town Hall Drive that failed and was backing
up water onto private property. The City went in and cleaned that out. There were some landowners on
the Dance Hall Creek side that had culverts that were failing or not large enough so the City
encouraged them to replace them because it was causing water backup onto other properties and the
City Street. That property owner replaced his culvert but the City would not have authority to go onto
private property to clean out ditches. Thomas asked if the clean- up from a public street causes a
backup on private property or backup in a private drainage, how is that handled? Johnson stated the

42-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

improvement to the City street and the culvert that goes underneath it are designed to improve flow,
and if it fails the City Engineer gets involved to find a remedy.

Cook stated that the stormwater fund was set up to handle the issues of ditches and watershed, with
the whole idea behind it being that water runoff can be identified, with the latest mapping systems, back
to an individual property. The Council' s feeling was that if you can identify individual properties and
situations on those properties, its best to try and charge them in accordance to their property, not in
accordance with the general fund. The efforts put into this were substantial,and the REF calculations

used were based on the types of property in the City. The amount of money.charged to commercial
districts is representative to the amount of land that these commercial prdberties represent, and takes

into account the runoff of things like parking lots. He stated he wopld tie happy to sit down with anybody
and go through the calculations and show them how that was d' h"" S̀ince this program was put into
place he hasn't had one phone call as the representative to-the Watershed, tc lolk about any of these
issues and he' s always available to do that. The City signed a joint agreement with five other cities to
participate in the Pioneer-Sarah Creek Watershed. Whoo er that was the right decisionyis not up for
debate at this time, but the fact of the matter is that the City is legally bound by a contract to deal with
issues within the entire watershed. Whether or not projects get done in Greenfield doesn't really matter
because we' re part of that watershed. To say projects don'#get done in Greenfield isn' t an argument for
not having a stormwater plan. It' s a complicated issue and iti ewith farm land realize the attention

that runoff is getting in this state. It' s nota situation where we can close our eyes and say this doesn' t
affect us. It affects us big time here in Green#iejd, aid we came Up.-with what we thought was a very
equitable way to handle this. The issue of numerous atljacent PIDs will be addressed before the next
year. As to the ditch cleanout, to Mr. Thomas,-Ditch # 9 stbrts in take Hafton. Cook spent 1 % hours out

there unplugging the drain because Lake Hafton was about a foot above normal. All of that water

eventually got down to Mr. Thomas' property. Cook thinks that most of the people in the City do a fair
amount of manual wotk in areas that aren' t their ezact_responsibility and that is a credit to the concern
about these issues. ire's open to discuss this if anyone has a better idea how to handle it. Identifying
certain activities to certain faroperti is a 00tterway to 0o it than have it in the general fund. Runoff is
determined differently from the way people use their properties and that is used to determine how this
plan was implemented.

Gordon Thomas, 8180 Vernon Street,.stated that Minnetrista charges 1 unit for Ag Preserve like every
other house within Minnetrista. They charge everyone equally because everyone lives there. Different
cities handle this differently. Greenfield' s model seems to match Medina's, yet Medina has a lot more

commercial property, and a lot more property wealth. He thinks the calculation may be similar to
Medina, but if you net it out to the ability to pay, it's a lot different.

Erickson wanted to set the record straight, that he was the dissenting vote on the stormwater district.
That being said, the reason he didn' t vote for it was because he felt that the watershed fees should stay
in the general fund. He believes it' s easier to draw attention to the fact that the watershed doesn't

delivery anything to the City and we pay just short of$ 40, 000/yr and we receive nothing. That was his
argument. The one thing that the City is going to have to deal with is that there is no one else that will
take care of our internal stormwater issues in the City. All of the holding ponds will need maintenance.
We are going to be in for a rude awakening because we haven' t dealt with any of the ponds yet and

43-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

some are over 20 years old. We don' t know what stat they're in and that' s why communities are starting
these funds. Fees could be $ 20-$ 30,000/pond. We do need this, and it has to be done.

Hoekstra reiterated what Erickson said. The law says we have to participate in a watershed and they
have met with BWSR to find out if there are options that are less expensive. The Council will look at

adjoining properties and reducing the property size tiers that are presently used. He asked for residents
to call if they have better ideas.

Mayor Johnson stated that by creating a stormwater utility, those fund collected are dedicated to just
stormwater activities, and this was one of the reasons why this appealed,to him.

Gordon Thomas asked to give a closing thought. Stormwater has4o"be deaft=with. When developers
create developments with stormwater ponds, charge them forthe first time ihs going to have to be
maintained in 20 years. Don't charge the farmers for development. Farmers are',re taking their water one
way or another in this City, and not benefiting at all. The inequity of how it' s being assessed is why
we' re here. On the Ag Preserve side it' s being done inappropriately.

Mayor Johnson stated he appreciates the comments and feedbpck and as Councilor Cook mentioned,
we also received feedback earlier this year and decided to look at how the fee structure lands on

everyone, with different sized parcels, and may make changes for next year.

MOTION by Hoekstra, seconded by Erickson to close the public hearing at 7:39 p. m. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

1) Adopt Resolution Adopting Assessment

MOTION by Erickson,'seconded by'Cook to adopt the following resolution. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

RESOLUTION. NO. 16-33: RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT FOR DELINQUENT
RECYCLING, LAKE $ ARAH`SEWER, STREET LIGHTING, STORMWATER, MUNICIPAL SEWER
AN,   WATER, AND MISCELLANEOUS CITY SERVICES— LEVY# 19448 THROUGH # 19453

8.   Discussion/Action Items

A. Approval of Dreliminary and final plats for Jubert Hills Subdivision

Applicant Dave Jubert on behalf of joint owners of the subject parcel on Pioneer Trail, PID

2511924340004, has sub"Mitted a preliminary and final plat request to split the existing 20.23 acre
property into two lots; one would be 9.77 acres and one would be 9. 76 acres, with the remaining
area dedicated to the City as right-of-way for Pioneer Trail. The Planning Commission reviewed the
application at a public hearing on October 11, 2016 and unanimously recommended approval with
conditions.

Hoekstra asked the applicant for insight or background on why he decided to only divide into two
lots instead of three or four. Jubert answered that he was originally told he could have three lots but
three wasn' t feasible with the cost of a street taken into consideration.   Erickson was concerned

that the property isn' t being divided to its potential.

44-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Johnson to adopt the following resolution. The following voted in
favor: Johnson, Cook and Hoekstra. The following voted against: Erickson. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 16-34: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT
FOR JUBERT HILLS

B. Discussion on usage of unimproved portion of Xenia Street within the-City right-of-way
City Attorney Thames stated that this matter is being brought before tie Council for consideration
based on some comments made at the public comment forum at the meeting of September 20,
2016, by Leonard Jankowski. Specifically, it' s the use of the unirnpr©ued City right-of-way that
extends from the paved cul- de-sac on Xenia Street. Originalty there wesaa,complaint brought to the
City about trucks traveling over this unimproved portion of.  enia Street over-the City right-of-way.
City staff went out and verified that it was a valid complain, found some mashers that were
designating truck traffic in that area. Staff removed#Bose markers, and after suiv ,ring the City
right-of-way, the area was marked by City Staff and,signed for no access. At the September 20th
Council meeting Mr. Jankowski indicated that he h6d removed tf6, sign and that heliatended to
continue to use the right-of-way, believing it was his right to do so. A copy of the plat is in the
agenda packet, that shows canned language describing theright-of-way. Use of this area is within
City discretion. Before the Council is a-decision to make about how to allow use of the right-of-way.
Thames continued by stating that ther6we three options thaf he sees: ( 1) to enforce the City's right
to close that right-of-way and instruct Mr. Jankowski that he is to ce"ase use; ( 2) in some way
license him to do what he proposes to do; or( 3) do-nothing and allow him to continue to do what
he' s doing.

Jankowski asked who filed the complaint because he has the right to know. Thames stated that
information is not public information.

Jankowski continued to express his displeasure with the City's reaction to this, and states that this
is public property, not City"property.  Thames stated that the sign that Jankowski took wasn' t on his
private property, but vias on the City property, and the City has the right to control this right-of-way.

After discussion, the Council directed Thames to write a letter to Mr, Jankowski informing him that
he needs to return the City,sign that he took and discontinue the use of this unimproved right-of-
way.

9.  Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/ reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/ reports from Councilors
C.  Comments/ reports from Administrator

D.  Correspondence

45-



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016

10. Ad' ourn

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Hoekstra to adjourn at 8:21 p. m. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Mayor Brad Johnor

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator

46-



O O O O    ; O O O O O r 0 O M O O N r C'410 0 0 NLo O M 0 0 0 0 0 orm

O

C

z
O N M r

A
r r94

11
IN r N

W

y

F  •   v

OF  

a  
0

Ri
F U

t/j U
r N to

d
F
z

O r N r N

U

z

w N r A r

z
z
w
x

N
N Cm

c

o O

W C d c N 3
d

Q6 r

d n 
N c v v c cQ c

O c z 2 c a c c o L

c  
V U a 3 c O LL a1 d 3 2 a m U U d a €       c m

yS N

v2i
Z Q cn o rn o
m p

SJ
c c y F. m {

0
L E

y 77u
V Q O C O N L ... LO L O Q ' O . r-- L L

N
N Q N u1 N 1p l0 MumW L

c
Q a 2 U K Q m C7 U y Q U LL a Y 0 0 0 > O  z 0 0 LL x x F +-    U N

47-



C' iooonoo40 0Lo0 & 0 w0 000 ;: 000 - 00$

k

CN 2

00

a
L

C

e

0 J ) ! g 4 f i
u k t § E ; mk V6  . Sa a 

k 2 2 ƒ %    a 5 «  a d = k
S f f  CL

I - a • _ 2 f 2 K i    _       I f « § = m » ) )    f §fk a ) § w 3 ƒ ƒ > mi E       ± o J G

48-



m m   

i
i

imilli 11111i



nogc" 000m000000000 . ,

l I d

A

f
Q

2 E E a-

12

2 i \   ft }

2 ( & ( e   $

k ) f ± %    
e ® \    a \    § okk2

2 2 ( ( ( Q ' § J ) L © © § 2 2 ( ]
s w E 2 e 7 f I       ;    ! G - I E .

j t J R R § \ G 0 k CL ) k j k d k \ 7 k §

50-


